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Kay Flynn 0 h261-1L 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Thursday, March 25,2004 858 AM 
Paula lsler 
Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: Request to cancel IXC Certificate 

Will do. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2004 8:48 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc : Jackie G i IC h ri st  
Subject: FW: Request to cancel IXC Certificate 

Good morning, Kay. The Commission originally received Ameritech's (n513) request for cancellation on 
February 9th (Document No. 01829-04) but since they owed RAFs, I advised Ruth not to  open a docket, 
Yesterday, we received the 2004 RAF payment, along with a letter advising the $3 balance will be paid 
within four weeks (Document No. 03849-04). This means it is now OK to  open a docket with an effective 
date of 2/9/04. Thanks. 

- - -- - Ori g i n a I Message- - --- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, February IO/ 2004 9:07 AM 
To: Paula Mer 
Subject: RE: Request to  cancel IXC Certificate 

Good morning. I 'm glad I got the e-mial in before the system went down. I'll print this e-mail and attach 
to letter sent. Thank you, Paula. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, February IO, 2004 8:07 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Request to cancel IXC Certificate 

Good morning, Ruth. I couldn't respond via e-mail yesterday because it was down. Please don't open a 
docket yet. I need to  contact them to  collect RAFs owed. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 1:38 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: Request to  cancel IXC Certificate 

, 



CCA Official Document 
Happy Monday! 

3/25/2004 

I just faxed to you Ameritech Communications International, I n c h  request for cancellation of certificate of 
convenience and necessity to provide resold telecommunications service, Please let me know if I can open 
a docket to  cancel. 

Thanks. 
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